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RETOURNER LES 
SOUMISSIONS A:  
RETURN BIDS TO: 
Bid Receiving/Réception des 
sousmissions 
Procurement & Contracting Services  

c/o Commissionaires, F Division 

6101 Dewdney Ave   

Regina, SK   S4P 3K7 

 

Fax No. - N
o
 de FAX: 

(306) 780-3466 

 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby  
revised; unless otherwise indicated, all other 
terms and conditions of the Solicitation remain 
the same. 
 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf  
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
demeurent les memes. 

 

Comments – Commentaries 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Telephone No. 
 no de téléphone: 
 

 

Title-Sujet: Mattresses and Box Springs, Regina, SK 
 

Solicitation No. - No. de 
l’invitation 
M5000-4-4297/A 

Date 
  03 January 2014 

Amendment No.-No modif 
001 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
PW-13-00553066 

GETS Reference No.-No de Référence du SEAG 
N/A 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation prend fin 
at  2:00 p.m. Central Standard Time  
on  29 January 2013 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions 
à:  Teresa Hengen 

Telephone No. -  No  de 
telephone:  
306-780-8179 

Fax No. - No de FAX: 
306-780-3466 

Destination of Goods - Destinations des biens: 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police-Depot Division 
5600 11th Ave 
Regina, SK 
S4P 3J7 

Delivery Required - 
Livraison exigée: 
See Herein 
 

Delivery Offered - 
Livraison propose:      
See Herein 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on 
behalf of Vendor/Firm - Nom et titre de la personne 
autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________        ______________ 
Name                                              Title          
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This amendment is raised to address the following questions: 
 
Annex A – Pg. 12 
Question 1:  #5 “Serge Flag Label: - Explain “Flag” Label?   
 
Answer 1:  Flag Label is the main label. 
 
Question 2:  #12 Topper (Blue/Firm) Foam. Usually “Blue” refers to blue memory foam which is 
a softer foam or should this be regular flexible polyurethane foam? 
 
Answer 2: Topper is to be 2” firm foam.  
 
Question 3: #8 Never Turn Panel-Are these no Flip Mattresses?  What is the reference to 
“183m/roll”?  There is reference to “smooth top” but in #6 the panel to be quilted.  Explain. 
 
Answer 3: Yes, the mattresses are to be no flip mattresses.  Remove any reference to 
183m/roll.  The mattress is to have a quilted top panel and a smooth bottom panel. 
 
Question 4:  #13 Panel/Inner Labor-Explain what you are looking for? 
 
Answer 4:  Labor should read Layers. 
 
Question 5:  #10 Spring/Core-reference to multi-lastic spring.  Does this refer to a continuous 
Coil unit? 
 
Answer 5:  Yes, Mattress must be a continuous coil unit. 
 
Question 6:  #25 Set of Legs-Are you looking for a plastic screw to the base style leg?  The 
alternative is a screw in wood leg. 
 
Answer 6:  The actual legs can be plastic or wooden with heavy duty plastic rigid glides that 
must screw into the box spring and must be 7” high. 
 
Question 7:  #22 Posture Base-For the wood foundation, do you want cardboard or wood 
mende board on the top? 
 
Answer 7:  Posture base must be wood not cardboard. 
 
Question 8:  Page 11 Deliver & Unloading-Is only unloading required from the transport or are 
the sets to be installed in different rooms? 
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Answer 8:  Mattresses and box springs will be placed in a storage room and are not to be set up 
in different rooms. 
 
Question 9:  Will only latte or similar colour be accepted for ticking colour? 
 
Answer 9: No, neutral colours such as grey, blue, latte or similar colours are acceptable.  The 
mattress and box spring ticking colour must match. 
 
 


